SANTOSH KUMAR prajapati

WEB Developer

Delhi, Delhi santoshkumar77746_c28@indeedemail.com +91 90132 60854

To work in a challenging environment where I can utilise my skills and which can help me in taking up responsibilities, entrusted upon me by the management.

About

3+ years of experience in development in the e-commerce domain. Exposure in Oracle Commerce Cloud Integration and worked on the full lifecycle. Expertise in bringing mock-ups to life using HTML, CSS, JavaScript,Core PHP, laravel,shift4shop, Big commerce. Building websites and softwares.

Monitoring website performance and rectifying issues.

Work Experience

Web Developer

MakkPress Technologies Pvt. Ltd. - Delhi, Delhi August 2023 to Present

Web development works/Task using HTML , CSS JAVASCRIPT , core PHP, Laravel.

PLATFORMS : BIG COMMERCE, SHIFT4SHOP, Shopify etc.

Web Designer & Developer

Holidays carnival group pvt ltd - Delhi, Delhi January 2023 to August 2023

Web development & I have developed the CRM for the company. Handling Admin panel of the company.

IT - H/w , S/w and Networking. I also design mailers and flyers usin Photoshop/ canvas. Marketing like social media and bulk mailing using tools for the company.

My designation was : senior IT executive & Web developer.

Skill used : HTML , CSS , JAVASCRIPT, CORE PHP, LARAVEL, PHOTOSHOP, COREL DRAW, BULK MAILING TOOLS , GRADWELL TELEPHONE SETUP , Debug ISSUES related to NETWORKing etc.

Web Developer

Fabindia Overseas pvt ltd - Okhla Industrial Estate, Delhi December 2020 to June 2022

Develop and upgrade Home page , all landing pages. Worked on Oracle cloud commerce and AWS. Skill used : HTML , CSS, SCSS , JAVASCRIPT, REACT, FETCH API's & add filters in product listing.

Web Designer/Developer

freelancing project - Delhi, Delhi January 2020 to December 2020 Learning and freelancer to design some template of website. Skills used : HTML , CSS AND JS.

Home tuition Teacher

Self Employed - Rohini Sub City, Delhi, Delhi 2015 to March 2020

(9 to 12) Science, math and computer Science.

Education

Bachelor of library and information science in library and information science

IGNOU - Delhi, Delhi April 2019 to July 2020

B Sc. (Honors) in Computer Science in Computer Science (full time/ Regular course)

College of vocational studies, University of Delhi - Delhi, Delhi July 2012 to June 2015

Higher Secondary(12th Pass) in PCM BIOLOGY & ENGLISH

CBSE - Delhi, Delhi April 2010 to June 2011

Secondary(10th Pass) in ENGLISH HINDI MATH S.St SKT

CBSE - Delhi, Delhi April 2008 to June 2009

Skills / IT Skills

- Language: HTML, CSS & JAVASCRIPT
- Framework: Node.js, Express.js & React.js
- Tools: jQuery, Unix, Git & Bootstrap
- Database: Oracle Commerce Cloud (occ), SQL(MongoDB) & aws (2 years)
- MySQL (2 years)
- Core php (2 years)
- PHP (2 years)
- Laravel (1 year)
- E-Commerce (3 years)

Languages

- Hindi Native
- English Intermediate

Online Profile

https://github.com/Santoshkrp

https://www.linkedin.com/in/santosh-prajapati

Additional Information

• Vocal Trainee (Classical music)